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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I Q5 K SIRI[T N.W.
VV.\HINCION,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL N0/ d 1973
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James A. McMullen, III
Congressman Wright Appreciation Committee
P.O. Box 1413
Fort Worth, TX 76101

Re: MUR 824(78)

NJames Wright

Congressman Wright Appreciation
Committee

Dear Mr. McMullen:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commmission in this mattter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Old
General Counsel

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING ION,D.C.206
5S4TES ~ ~ KSRETNW 06

NOV 8 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Waither
National Right to Work Committee

N 8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 824(78)
_ James Wright

Congressman Wright
Appreciation Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

N Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



IMO THE FEDEPAL ELETIN CMMMISSICN

In the Matter of
) Mur No. 824

James Wright 
)

Congressman Wright Appreciate Committee ))

CERIFICATIN

I, Marjorie W. Emrons, Secretary to the Federal Election Camtission,

do hereby certify that the Cartission detennined by a vote of 4-0

on November 7, 1978, to adopt the recatatndation of the General Counsel

to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Canaign
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the cat lainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this a:'tenrination were Corrssioners Aikens, Harris,

NkGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmns
Secretary to the Commission



q EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIf1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

MUR NO. _ _ _
DATE COMPLAIIT RECEIVED
BY OGC_ it 2121
STAFF
MEMBER _ 4

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

hRESPONDENT' S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:
r-#

,INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

"-TEDErAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §44la(a), §44la(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated Ah4t 3,i'7
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campai.gn committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ S1, TV0.
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

-\. "All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sass., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters

N 3. Complaint

r



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1.125 K SIREET NW.

4 WASHING1ON,D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RTURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission

, notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the Cor-mission's dismissal
of other matters raised in vour complaint, as noted in my
letter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
you raised four basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hierarchy (as sho.n b,7 ncwspaper art4cles,

aad the omplcyment 1, .hs. . Von by the

Carter campaign while on a partial, leave
of absence (3 days a week) from h-r job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
meaning of the Act;

(2) FL' in cess of the app o::ima Zely :";"
$: ,0QC0 rc-;: c . by. ]- t->*"- A !.-CiO,.  for

cfled'- c d'"-~ c I zrL .Jrt
.iedcr te were acvua.ly s%-,ent;

I .. ,. .
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(3) The *-CIO General Fund transfeed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Comission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

Complainant recocnizes that 2 U.S.C.
-441b(b) (2) (A) exem pts the general category

of communications from the proscription of
S.cti.on 441b(a) , permitting "communications

by a coC.-1ooation to its stockholclrs and
ec-acut-7;2 or administrative Qersonael and
their families on a', subj ct." S U %S. v.
C- 3 US 0)( . a - o
m. .:,x: CC:: ::. C't- : :C1; _ C, I r

J .. ul of 3 U S C
f3j10) Comlanan charges, however, that

!.el:o orgi nai nrc :-r-s to
coi:uni1ca t with their members, including

tartisan com.mu-catons, they are not free
to co(uct regiii;traton and got-out-the-vote
(V ,'.s "hich are p rti.r sn and that, since
the AFL-CiO's hierarchy, suno- and...
coordinat-,d thei activities with Carter r
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives

4.eN in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must

Nbe seen as partisan.

(1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a recistration or geL-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by tarc eting a particular
candidiaLe is not borne out by the statute.
.. hna:e i2 nothing in thie statute to supp'ort
thils p,ozoition; Particularly Since the
co: munijctions subsection (2 U.S.C. 5441b (b)

2 , ,-u.. t the right dhe union to send

o - ( r n c .. r i -.n L asi.s
(77 -0 7:(" r,1 r),- "1:c w " sic

o cw .. ,c voLe drives, but
]. t -L Li t- condUCt of those drives to non-
p tisa".. .. .c 4L-, 1 disk-inction which is
rt"-let: i Comissi's Rec.ulations.
See 11 C F lR 14 3 and _ .4.. A.son.

S.

La~~~~t ha Cn~1 rm d [ TD 1 0 2-

to c' 1:: L e d t : :-:: .',, t <::: i ]: o , .::.t t :-,'. co117 l~ i:

wi-ce: to r e-c:.:-:t-: u t e ,s T; . .>culaJ-I,, ch--,].l.nced in liqbht
of .s-........-; .: -L.:.:,': :,r
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,", if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 26 U.S.C. §9003(b) (2).
(2) The undocumented assertion that more than

-

the amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on the
" 

same assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not seem toset forth ny violation.
(4.ouj.ests that the statute isfun)Cdaentally unfair if it allows the constituent-member unions of the AL-CIO to he treated assoarate ent:ti. foi pur poses o thocountriution limits ,< Li treating the m Mbersof tho-4se union, s at" ....O 00Q n .:2,.rs of the AFL-CIO for_"P~ -osQ.(s cL!A of c '.unic ttio. to --2-- or()-Is ~ tI rz1, %7 L- Cri1-c'- o c~ z, lo

-,is , -, ! '. ' .~i I , 
,, 

- L - l(-- - ,;] -, 2 ) S, r-, c ase ,. .
t .. -'- v * .S . D C<i :.; ' (2) (2) S eci~c i ly,

e h a i o, ' , .: ! ev r , theSm 3o.c' Cop;t : U S v CO supra, 325 U.S.] tr e c s ui1ce1r-icl.s Section 4G1b (b)
2 ) a 4a -- ._.

(2) .F..... the disY. sssi of an irdictmentof Phi)l ip r Presicent of the CIO fori - n tI- .0 C.) 1 n El- jorial advocatingthe el~ctoiol t of c oneiona canid : t in

C )',: ' ; t o 
4', . (.S L ) , , , h. ,,4. , - ' : " ' q 0 .1 t .

on c. 
La r D U t

S1 

02." 

-,the.. 
...

to I s u V.f 1-C L a_ Lr
h .3 : -C ,nL: - L; t I th

T"f 
r o r

C -. 0

WOO" :>:,, ., , 
'.:,'S L
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the flouse Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members 
to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, 
its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-9.7, 94th Cong.

2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 
on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications 
by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica- 1

N tions by a federated organization to its

mombers on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

and by a parent corporation on behalf of itsG subsidiaries."

r", (120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330

October 10, 1974).

In Ai. V'gC-rd, cL_ .... t.t..
4- . ._.t of th AFL-C!O a--d trade associaticns.

..- ,L.4.], o7 co1- so, C snI:- e, n s n lecisal2-f",ng

s",, .;it to treart unons and

ccr~O~, ito-s in the soaici m:antr, anJ only in tihe
197/ 1Th.:-liets did it enact sl-.utorily a right

I- tJ ; soCiations to establish separate

sE- -,ttd funds, and thus placed upon them the
s:7,ci ic rest-rfction o.- soliciting members of t.....

me ; ers only if permission was granted by the
cor- )YatC Ie.l: ers. That atu .... bckro d fo

S ing tr-d asocitions di-f ently from

r'z
1 .,-',I ©~- 'O S V' '0 as noted b,: the

..
% s L r LCCtJK

J ; : ..) N, '' - ) : 0 ! .. ' o . ."," L

c 
1 (2~c Y- 1~ -11 L 1a >o0

of~~~ ~~ 0!- -1t,,olfcti; 0r~so: Lft: ut.
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must 
be seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution 
and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Comnmission's

conclusion that the statute was designed 
to set

separate contribution limits for the 
AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on 
legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the 
non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly 
stated:

."All of the political comunittees set up

N by a single international 
union and its

local unions are treated as a single political

committee.

"All of the po].itical_ cc:,mittees sot up by

the AFL-CIO and its state and local cental

bodies are treated as a sincle political

ccmvittee. "
(ii Rep No. 94-10'D57, 94th

Con>, 2d Scss., p. 53)

.he Co:m n:,.io thus cc:::.>Jil.he -Ct... Uh Ls cc:-or,

S. t limi ts for

C :' U 1 C> (7 1!9 ]r2. re ed:.~ f~

cL r * a~ i (7 2~2 C' 1, 0 11

Daoo -I" et Ce' lae S I .lefCC to cover tlo

ZA. -- C O an. i - . L

f t ret4 4 03_ orC"K.; a i a iotlnf s 4E f a c "or
inorr "c- n io.t n. o sh" r; ,Dai no

-
n/ - :.b

.~.7) or S -.ac: C, rotoie by o n

/

- "] .. C..ll suc h
-r 'ELt'.O%,• 

- "ICne C>~ h O: • •
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIR ET N.W.

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600

, Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
N attention which you believe establishes a violation of

the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



','\ ~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
H25 K SIRII I N.W
'AASI lNG ION,D.C. 20161

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUIN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
Coim)1lir7 w:hich was received by the Commission.

Th-: Com mission has determined that on the basis
of the inorm-.on in the complaint there is no reason
to beiieve thaL a violation of any suatute within its
IJ U "1 c ' n.. . . :.2 - b c , ttd.. A cc ord in g ly , t h .,

- -1 -- - c

C..mmission 1iten a"'s to close its file on the matter.

Fo. your information, a copy of our re,ort to
th, Commission in this matter is enclosed.

S ncerely,

W llcm .Oicr

.,n'r .i Courm Ol

7 'I _ -! , x "

D,.)ar
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Jim Wright and the Jim

Wright Majority Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee,

have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess

of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate

political action ccmmittee or group of such committees controlled by a

common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman

Wright and his political committee have accepted S39,500.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

Iparent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

e-- such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common S5,U00 limit. Their

total of S3a.500.00 in contributions to Congressman Wright exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violiaton of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display f

oraanized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes fr

fundraising for its main PAC. C_ PE-PCC, for its multi-miici-n dollar

egistrat;on zampaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for ts

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contrlbutlon limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

hem as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in tne

ace of the prov-isin of tne non-prolferatlOfl section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one Df the basoc purposes of the



original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even Sl00,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Wright's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Wright for both the

primary and the general election of 1976, to date. They are listed In

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600. Fairfax, VirqLnia 22C38, and

Henry" L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn bcth say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of. or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

;ATIONAI RIGHT T WORK 'OMfFITTEE

Reed Larson ?resident

- A

Henr . Walther 327,s ;ynford Drive

- .;scribed and sworn to before me th-s da, oF

Notary .Pub1i:

My cor n]Ission expires A': 5. _
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Air Litie Pilots APsuoiation Pal. Act. Con. I
-kr I r);, t-i o ' A T'I -, Z;-.1 i,,_r. ! I / 7 i 1 r o n -

C,:anters' Legislative Improvement Com.
Carpc'ritcrs & Joiners of America 1/]]1/78 1.,000
ct p,,nrs' LegislatLvo Improvement Corn.
CcIrpenter. & Joiners of Ametica 6/l/78 500.00

C:,w'L;ttae on Federal Employee Political
E.Auc.ition;Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 1/27/73 1,000.00
C.:n. of Letter Carriers Pol. Ed. (Let.
Carriers Pol. Act. Fund) Let. Car.%Nat'l Asn. 1/16/78 2,000.00
Ov;A-COPE Political Contributions Committee
Communications Workers of America 1/25/76 1,000.00
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 16/79 2,000.00
ILaorers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 7/31/78 1,000.00
i&Ktz, 131u, Tii' "To Insure Progress" -

Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 1/17/78 2,000.00
rl..'L Ia, 1i "TO insure Progress" -
Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 8/29/78 1,000.00

I LG"U I
Int'l Ladies Garment Wrkrs Campaign Com. 8,/10/78 1,000.00

Int'l Ladies Garment Wrkrs Campaign Com. 1/24,/78 3,000.00 _

intl. -Brotherhood of Elec. Wrkrs Com. on
Pol. Ed; Elec Workers: Int'l. Brotherhood 1/26/78 2,00.00Inti. Brotnernoou ot Elec. Wrkrs Com. on I _

Pol. E,; Elec Workers: Int'l. Brotherhood /21/,P 500.00
-olitical Action Committee I

arin,' Enineers Beneficial Ass'n. ]/73 2,000.00
- .d Com. of the American Postal Wr::r j.
Pnstal orkrs Union AFL-;T, I /,7 00. 'O

Lmn. Or. to Prom. Legislatm v-c E: ua1. 1  I
An]Oee: Aer. red. of State,Cn,,int I 1 /-17 2,000 .00

Clerks Political Leagu t I
.aw , Airline & Steamship Clerks 8/I1/77 5 00
T- [.;vCletrks Political Leagjue

Airline & St .-7ship Clerks; / 0
-., .-. i r< 0io.:t/2 -1.. Le.--'.._ -

P . Airline & Steamship Clerks 2/3/7 2,000 .00
lrors Political Activitv' Donatio:,7

Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 1/2 5/7) 000 30

Engineers Beneficial Ass'n 1/19/730 2,000 00

10 i 7/17,7 ' 25u 00
1.777-77 -7ranpoarta-o r, non - 'ransportat2 n

ica .Eduction Lea)u2 0

. -. Ca. Educa4.ion Co.m.ttee
c.c.:b[ & Pi>e'ittin' Industry i _ ' 3 " 1,00 JO

.-. 1., i Ca- Eucat'on Commttee
Pipefittinzz Industry

$.:':.' ;.or P~. c v Do n ation "S P:%D
. .,7::,r !rt . n o of N. A. ], . 7' [ . ,ir r~

}.,, i -:, ,] ,i::a ~ 3 '-:B otbechoo o"____- -_____, ______
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November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Jim Wright and the Jim

Wright Majority Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee,

have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess

of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate

political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a

common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman

Wright and his political committee have accepted $39,500.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $39,500.00 in contributions to Congressman Wright exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Wright's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Wright for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

NATNRI T RCOMTE

Reed Larson President

Henrv .r Walther , 3238 Wynford Drive
.airfax, VirginiaSubscribed and sworn to before me this L~ day of

cpjQ r' QjC , 1978.

Notary Public

My commission expires __.
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NAMF OF PAC DATE $ AMOUNTI
Air Line Pilots Association Pol. Act. Com.
Air Line, I'ilotcq A~rz-r Tn-rpFirJ11 /27 /7-R 1 n. nn
Ca rpenters' Legislative Improvement Corn.
Carpen -Ers & Joiners of America 1/11/78 1.000.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvemeiit Corn.
Carpenters & Joiners of Ameiica 8/16/78 500.00
Conmittee on Federal Employee Political
Education;Gov't Employees: Amer. Fed. of 1/27/78 1,000.00
Com. of Letter Carriers Pol. Ed. (Let.
Carriers Pol. Act. Fund) Let. Car.Nat'l Asn. 1/16/78 2,000.00
CWA-COPE Political Contributions Committee
Communications Workers of America 1/25/78 1,000.00
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 1/16/78 2,000.00
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 7/31/78 1,000.00
fi&RE, BIU, ?TIP "To Insure Progress"'-
Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 1/17/78 2,000.00
H&(L, 11U, TIP "To Insure Progress" -
Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 8/29/78 1,000.00

ILGWU
Int'l Ladies Garment Wrkrs Campaign Com. 8/10/78 1,000.00
ILGWU
Int'l Ladies Garment Wrkrs Campaign Com. 1/24/78 3,000.00
Intl. Brotherhood of Elec. Wrkrs Com. on
Pol. Ed; Elec Workers: Int'l. Brotherhood 1/26/78 2,000.00
Intl. Brotherhood of Elec. Wrkrs Com. on
Pol. Ed; Elec Workers: Int'l. Brotherhood 8/21/78 500.00
PATCO Political Action Committee
Marine Engineers Beneficial Ass'n. 1/78 2,000.00
Pol. Fund Com. of the American Postal WrkrF.
Union: Postal Workers Union AFL-CIO 1/25/78 1,000.00
Public Emp.Org. to Prom. Legislative Equal.
QCC Employees: Amer. Fed. of State, County 1/11/78 2,000.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 8/11/78 500.00
Railway Cletks Political League
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 3/31/78 500.00
Railway Clerks Political LeaguAe
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 2/3/78 2,000.00
SeaTarers Political Activity Donation
"SPAD" Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 1/25/78 3,000.00
MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Ass'n 1/19/78 2,000.00
metropolitan Detroit AFL-CIO 1 OPE Committec
AFL-CIO 7/17/78 250.00
united Transportation Union - Transportaticn
Political Education League 1/78 2,000.00

U.A. Political Education Committee
Plumbing & Pipefitting Industry 1/20/78 1,000.00
U. A. Political Education Committee
Plumbing & Pipefitting Industry 1/20/78 1,000.00
Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD"
Seafarers Intl. Union of N. A. 8/15/78 1,000.00
Signalmen's Political League
Railroad Siocna1rmen: Brotherhood of 9/8/78 250.00

TOTAL _391500.00

_ _ _ __ _ _ _ _...__. ._ _ _ _
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